

From: [Dann Miller](#)
To: [IBFSINFO](#)
Cc: [Carol Heynen Wooten](#); [Jae Lim](#)
Subject: Re: IB Docket No. 20-205 - Inner Media registration application
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:30:11 PM

Thank you so much for your time in this matter.

The dish is a 3 meter mesh. It's branded Channel Master.

Dann Miller
WTIB/WRHT/WNBU/WRHD/WNCT

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 12:02 PM IBFSINFO <IBFSINFO@fcc.gov> wrote:

Hello,

We have confirmed payment and have reinstated the application. In the meantime, the application did not indicate the size of the antenna (diameter) or the number.

Please advise ASAP.

Thanks –

IB Staff

From: Carol Heynen Wooten <CHEYNEN@brookspierce.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 12:17 PM
To: IBFSINFO <IBFSINFO@fcc.gov>
Cc: Dann Miller <me@dannmiller.com>
Subject: IB Docket No. 20-205

Good Afternoon!

A situation was brought to my attention regarding a call sign that is missing from the incumbent list.

Attached is the application in question.

It appears the application was dismissed for non-payment of the \$450 filing fee.

On the day of the filing, the licensee was unable to make a payment electronically through the IBFS website so they sent the credit card information by mail.

I apologize, I do not have a copy of the Form 159 that was sent. I do have a copy of the credit card statement which reflects an FCC charge of \$450.

Please let me know if there is anything else I may provide you.

Thank you so much for your assistance!

Sincerely,

Carol

[Carol Heynen Wooten](#), FCC Regulatory Specialist



t: 919.882.2504

1700 Wells Fargo Capitol Center
150 Fayetteville Street
Raleigh, NC 27601
P.O. Box 1800 (27602)

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this e-mail transmittal is privileged and confidential intended for the addressee only. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, any disclosure of this information in any way or taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the person transmitting the information immediately.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware by Mimecast Ltd.